PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
City Hall Council Chambers
154 South Eighth Street

Grover Beach, CA

Tuesday, January 11, 2005
6:30 p.m.

CALLED TO ORDER at 6:30 p.m. by Chair Mires

FLAG SALUTE : by Commissioner Versaw

ROLL CALL : Present: Commissioners: Marshall, Calmenson, Barnett, Matsuura, Versaw and
ChairMires

STAFF PRESENT: Jake Raper, Community Development Director
Martin Koczanowicz, City Attorney
Julie Hawkins, Planner |
Sean Nicholas, Staff Assistant
Joyce Williams, Recording Secretary

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

STAFF COMMENTS:

1. Introduction of new department staff:
Community Development Director Jake Raper introduced new Administrative Secretary Joyce
Williams and Staff Assistant John Kearns to the Commission.

2. Ramona Specific Plan:

Director Jake Raper asked Chair Mires to coordinate with the Planning Commission for a
meeting to discuss Ramona Specific Plan at an Environmental and Public Hearing, tentatively
scheduled for Wednesday, February 16, 2005 at 6:30 p.m.

3. Clarification of Setback Requirements:

Planner | Julie Hawkins requested clarification of setback requirements for Planned Unit
Developments. Presented overhead examples of current setback requirements of typical R-2
zone lots in Grover Beach.

Commissioner Versaw suggested checking with other cities for current practices.

Commission consensus was to check with other cities on their current practices. Directed staff
to bring recommendations to next meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletter from SLO Council of Governments.

Supplemental information not related to any projects: Erosion Control, Best Management
Practices, and three adopted ordinances for fire sprinklers, under grounding, utilities, curb,
gutter and sidewalk was distributed to the Planning Commission.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of Minutes of Regular Planning Commiss ion meeting of December 14,
2004. (Recommendation: Staff recommended the Planning Comm ission approve the
minutes as submitted.)

Agenda Item 6 - Application #04-078. Commissioner Marshall questioned if a variance was required
at Rockaway and South 10" for end parking stall due to its width. Staff explained why no variance
was required.

Commissioner Versaw corrected the minutes of December 14, 2004 stating that she was present
and abstained from 2™ group of votes. City Attorney Koczanowicz recommended correcting minutes
to reflect vote. Also explained to commission that absence doesn't preclude voting on the minutes



2. Acceptance of Agenda  (Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning
Commission approve the agenda as presented.)

On motion by Commissioner Matsuura, seconded by Commissioner Versaw with general consensus
of the Commission to approve the minutes of December 14, 2004 as amended, and accept the
Agenda as presented.

REGULAR BUSINESS

1. Minor Modification Criteria

Adoption of criteria for minor modification approval by the Community Development Director.
Planner | Hawkins gave the staff report.

Commissioner Marshall disagreed with limits listed in Item 1 of Resolution 05-001, and did not
support resolution.

Chair Mires wanted to change language to reflect evolving issues to modify per Planning
Commission recommendations.

Chair Mires opened item to public comment.
General public had no comments.
Chair Mires brought the item back to the Planning Commission for discussion and action.

On motion by Commissioner Matsuura, seconded by Commissioner Versaw, and on the
following roll-call vote, to wit:

AYES: Commissioners Matsuura, Versaw, Barnett, Calmenson, and Chair Mires
NOES: Commissioner Marshall

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

The foregoing Resolution No. 05-001 was adopted on this 11" Day of January 2005,
establishing criteria for minor modifications by the Community Development Department.

2. Application #04-085, Susan Treadwell, 874 N. 2 " Street (APN 060-491-006)

Arequest for waiver of the requirement to underground overhead utilities per Section 9137.28 of the
G.B. Municipal Code. Planner | Hawkins presented the staff report.

Mike Neilson, 704 Front Street, Grover Beach, questioned the requirements for remodeling. No
previous underground utilities existed for his residence. Underground utilities service needs to be
placed to neighbor, as well. Requested clarification as to what was required. The Chair directed Mr.
Neilson to contact staff for clarification since his project nor application was the subject of
discussion.

Commissioner Versaw expressed concern over a lack of clarity in ordinance language. She stated
she would not support without the applicant present so that questions could be asked.

Chair Mires closed the public hearing and called for a motion.

On motion by Commissioner Matsuura, seconded by Commissioner Calmenson, and on the
following roll-call vote, to wit:

AYES: Commissioners Matsuura, Calmenson, Barnett, Marshall, and Chair Mires
NOES: Commissioner Versaw

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

The foregoing Resolution No. 05-002 was adopted on this 11" day of January, 2005, approving the
waiver to underground utilities.

3. Application #04-062, Paul Bischoff, 1547 Brighto n Avenue (APN 060-175-047)

A continued public hearing for Architectural Approval, Conditional Use permit, and Tentative Parcel
Map to construct a four unit Planned Unit Development at 1547 Brighton Avenue in the Duplex
Residential District (R-1 Zone). Planner | Hawkins gave the staff report.



Commissioner Calmenson had questions regarding accessibility by fire engines.

Director Raper responded by saying the issues were addressed in the conditions of approval, which
the Fire Department has reviewed.

Commissioner Versaw asked how permeable pavers would contribute to the landscaping
requirements.

Planner | Hawkins responded that Planned Unit Developments are required to have 35% open
space, not landscaping, specifically.

Director Raper stated that information on the map would establish obligations of maintenance. The
condition will be added to the resolution.

Chair Mires opened the Public Hearing.
Applicant Paul Bischoff, 1504 Cabrillo Court, explained the function of the permeable pavers.
Commissioner Calmenson expressed concern for the potential of parking space problems.

Applicant Bischoff responded by explaining that the spaces would be properly labeled or autos
would be towed.

Chair Mires inquired if turf pavers would be utilized.

Applicant Bischoff responded, saying the pavers would be beneficial and was open to turf pavers in
open space, if desired by the Planning Commission.

Planner | Hawkins requested clarification as to what type of pavers would be used:
L-shaped or turf pavers.

Applicant Bischoff responded to say L-shaped pavers would be used to make permeable space.

Commissioner Calmenson inquired as to the guidelines of the Arborist. He asked if the conditions
were still being met.

Applicant Bischoff stated that continual pavers under the Oak tree would be consistent with the
arborist's guidelines and take care of open space.

Assistant Hawkins discussed Planned Unit Developments and reminded commission of the
interpretation of setbacks utilized: 5' between buildings and side yards, 15' front, and 10’ rear.

Tom Smith, 343 No. 16" Street, Grover Beach, stated Lot 4 of the property, located on the top right
corner is right next to his property. It's an older home. Lots are now filling in; developing areas fill
streets, with fuzzy lot lines. He expressed that parking will be difficult, and stated that a more
sensible plan was desired, such as 3 lots.

Bonnie Smith, 343 No. 16" Street, Grover Beach, stated that the back units look too congested.
She has looked into selling her property, but she is 300 square feet short for constructing a Planned
Unit Development. She expressed concern that the project measurements don't look correct, and
that rules should apply for everyone. She feels land-locked and can't sell her property in this
congested area.

Elaina Shinberg, 1509 Brighton, Grover Beach, expressed concern over fire safety and congestion.
She inquired if all units contained sprinkler systems. She requested commission to pay close
attention to building plans.

John Wysong, 1660 Brighton, Grover Beach, expressed concerns that the project doesn't keep in
character of the neighborhood. His concerns are also of privacy, public health and safety in the
neighborhood. He requests changing the project to 3 units, instead of 4, or he would appeal to City
Council. He also questioned if all neighbors had been appropriately notified of this project.
Applicant Bischoff replied that he had knocked on neighbors' doors before the 1% meeting.

Commissioner Calmenson inquired how the square footage of lot area was attained, since he
missed the 1% public hearing.

Planner | Hawkins outlined the square footage of the lot area on the overhead projector, showing
how the 3500 square foot requirement was met.



Commissioner Calmenson brought to discussion the privacy issue with the back 2 homes.
Interpretation of the measurements wasn't acceptable with question of setup of the back 2 units.

Director Raper responded by reviewing previous approval of Planned Unit Developments. Projects
can be redesigned to eliminate the oak tree and still conform to requirements. He commented on
the usage of creativity vs. standard design.

Commissioner Marshall commented on the flag lot and the legality. There are existing Planned Unit
Developments that work with the same density either way. He responded to comments regarding
the density: 2 stories high with three lots to save the tree - we have to allow 4 per ordinance. Health
and safety issues to change density issues have to be addressed by City Council.

Commissioner Matsuura asked the selling price per unit.

Applicant Bischoff responded by saying units will be offered in the high $400,000 range.
Commissioner Versaw expressed concern with the "creativity" in which required lot footage was
achieved. Requested for future staff reports to include breakdown of how square footage is
determined. Agreed with other commissioners that density will happen with or without the tree, and
supports project as is.

Commissioner Barnett expressed support.

Chair Mires stated that commission is guided by existing ordinances, lot coverage, etc. Overbuilding
issues like being land-locked means only building up in R-2 zoning districts. Project meets intent of

law and rules.

Commissioner Marshall requested future clarification to conditions. Tentative map needs to show
parking conditions.

Planning Assistant Hawkins read the CDD #12 — Guest space shall be identified for each lot.
Chair Mires closed the Public Hearing.

On motion by Commissioner Marshall, seconded by Commissioner Matsuura, and on the
following roll-call vote, to wit:

AYES: Commissioners Marshall, Matsuura, Barnett, Versaw, and Chair Mires
NOES: Commissioner Calmenson

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

The foregoing Resolution No. 05-003 was adopted on this 11th day of January, 2005,
conditionally approving the application.

4. Application #04-063, Jerry McLaughlin, 604 Trou  ville Avenue (APN 060-331-019)

Arequest for Use permit, Architectural Approval, Tentative parcel Map to construct a 2-unit Planned
Unit Development at 604 Trouville Avenue in the Duplex Residential District (R-2 Zone). Staff
Assistant Sean Nicholas gave the staff report. He noted that Condition of Approval SWMP-2 would
read that no onsite water retention would be required.

Chair Mires opened the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Calmenson inquired about the offsite water drainage.

Staff Assistant Nicholas responded stating it was a City Engineer recommendation.

Planner | Hawkins added that each project is sent to City Engineer and incorporated into the
Conditions of Approval for the application.

Commissioner Calmenson said previous practice was having projects retain water, and disagreed
with decision. Expressed desire to ask City Engineer for clarification.

Director Raper explained that plans require onsite drainage except if it can be drained into street
drainage.

Commissioner Calmenson reminded commission that 4" through 13" Streets has flood signs each
time it rains.



Commissioner Matsuura inquired about side yard setback in the back yard.
Staff Assistant Nicholas explained on overhead presentation the 15' setback for Trouville Avenue.

Commissioner Matsuura brought up issue of flooding on Mentone. Suggested to commission that
since City Engineer wasn't present to ask for details, to move on.

Commissioner Versaw had no questions, but did agree that flooding on Mentone is an issue. Felt
that no problems are at 6™ Street. Supported City Engineer's decision.

Commissioner Matsuura suggested more storm drains be placed towards 4™ Street.
Applicant Jerry McLaughlin, 2035 Idyllwild, Arroyo Grande, stated that he lived on 7" and Seabright
for 15 years, and that the new property now contains sidewalk and gutter improvements, reducing

the flooding problems.

Commissioner Marshall noted the similarity in buildings, and requested a change of the identical
design to break up the monotony.

Applicant Erin McLaughlin commented that she thought the plan was in line with the ordinance
requirements.

Commissioner Matsuura commented that it would be nice to see differentiation in that residential
neighborhood.

Applicant Erin McLaughlin responded with the idea of added trees and landscaping.
Commissioner Matsuura desired more diversity in the buildings.

Director Raper referred to Ordinance Section 9140.3(G) part 40 — Appearance of structure
(monotony of project).

Commissioner Matsuura suggested using mirror image for plans.

Applicant Erin McLaughlin responded that would eliminate guest parking.

Commissioner Barnett expressed a desire to see something different.

Commissioner Calmenson questioned if swapping the garage positions were possible.
Commissioner Barnett stated that she lives in a subdivision with the same architectural design and
did not object to the project.

Chair Mires closed the Public Hearing.

On motion by Commissioner Versaw, seconded by Commissioner Matsuura, and on the
following roll-call vote, to wit:

AYES: Commissioner Versaw, Commissioners Barnett, Calmenson, Matsuura, and
Chair Mires
NOES: Commissioner Marshall

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The foregoing Resolution No. 05-004 was adopted on this 11" Day of January, 2005,
conditionally approving the application.

5. Application #04-064, OHM of Central Coast, 553 _S. 12" St. (APN 060-295-022)

A request for Use Permit, Architectural Approval, and Tentative Parcel Map to construct a 3-unit
Planned Unit Development at 553 S. 12" Street in the Duplex Residential District (R-2 Zone).
Planner | Julie Hawkins gave the staff report.

Applicant was not present.

Chair Mires opened the Public Hearing.

Matt Cross, 1261 Trouville, expressed concern over the rear retention basin potential for flooding,
and that the roof deck might contribute to urban blight.



The commissioners had questions regarding the Tentative Parcel Map and the proposed roof deck.

Commissioner Calmenson recommended that the item be continued due to absence of applicant to
answer questions.

Director Raper suggested establishment of a policy to mandate applicants to be present at Planning
Commission meetings.

Commissioner Marshall stated that in the subdivision ordinance the applicant must be present at
hearings (9204.8(A).

Chair Mires continued the item to the Regular Planning Commission meeting of February 8,
2005.

COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS

5. Planning Commissioners' Handbook

Chapter 3: Public Participation in Land Use.

ADJOURNMENT was at 10:09 p.m. to the next regular Planning Commission Meeting on Tuesday,
February 8, at 6:30 p.m.

/s/ CHAIR MIRES

/s/ SECRETARY TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION
JAKE RAPER, JR., AICP, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR



